

Skill-UK

2 Beverley Gardens
Westbury-on-Trym
Bristol BS9 3PR

Telephone:
Bristol (0272) 683604

TC DAVIES
17 BROADWAY AVENUE
HARROGATE N. MIDLANDS
1. MARCH 86

Chairman Wm G Thorpe CBE Director/Secretary W W Norris

Dear Fred,

Regarding the two films you sent to Bill Norris for recording on tape, I have now been advised by two recording companies that the Spanish is too dark for satisfactory copying, and I have enclosed this for return.

Regarding the 65 film I have made arrangements for this to be inspected at Stockport on Friday of this week and I will give you the feed back next week.

I do hope that you & Betty are keeping well and were able to enjoy the "warmer climates" this winter.

Both Joan & myself have had more than our share of flu & colds & hopefully things will soon get better.

Please accept my apologies for the long delay in returning the films.

Best Wishes

Gary

P.S. Results rather disappointing at Osaka but generally marks are improving - slowly especially in Engineering & Services.